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Application protested and withdrawn by BLM



McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Gentlemen: 

Rutley, James <jrutley@blm.gov> 
Friday, March 22, 2019 10:14 AM 
Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD 
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD 
[EXT] Please Flag Coombes SWD 1 - Section 22, 20S 33E 
Lowry Environmental - Coombes SWD 1 - 2019-03-22.PDF 

BLM will object to this location in Section 22, 20S 33E at 1630' FSL & 200' FEL because it's location respective deep 
buffer breaks a designated development area. I spoke to the proponent (Permian TDS, LLC, Lovington) t his morning and 
it sounded like they were going to relocate towards the drill island along the southeastern section line. There was some 
push back from them because the surface is private but I told them the lands & minerals inside the designated Potash 
Area is still governed by the Secretary. 

I sent them updated drill island map to assist in their planning. 

Thank you for your consideration and review. 

Jim 

Geologist (Potash Specialist) 

Carlsbad Field Office 

Bureau of Land Management 

Warning: This message is intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information 
that is privileged or confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 

intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 

communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return letter/fax/email. 
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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Friday, March 22, 2019 10:53 AM 
'joel@lowryenvironmental.com' 
'Rutley, James'; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, 
EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD 
Notification of Protest for Application to Inject Coombes SWD Well No. 1 Bureau of 
Land Management 
PermianTDS LLC CoombesSWD#1 BLM.pdf 

RE: Coombes SWD Well No. 1 (API 30-025-Pending; Admin. Appl pMAM1907457171) Unit I; Sec 22, T20S, R33E, 
NMPM, Lea County 

Mr. Lowery: 

OCD was notified by bureau of Land Management that it is protesting this application . This party is identified as an 
affected person for the location being considered for the application. You are being notified that if Permian TDS, LLC 
wishes for this application to be considered, they must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the 
protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained pending 
resolution of the protest. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this application. 
Please me call with any questions on this matter. 

Contact for Bureau of Land Management 
James S. Rutley 
Geologist (Potash Specialist) 
Carlsbad Field Office 
Bureau of Land Management 
620 E. Greene Street 

Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292 
Phone: 575.234.5904 
E-mail: jrutley@blm.gov 

Michael McMillan 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505-476-3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FYI 

Mike 

McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Friday, March 22, 2019 11 :43 AM 
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
FW: [EXT] RE: Coombes SWD Well No. 1 

From: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 11:39 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE : Coombes SWD Well No. 1 

Mr. McMillan, 

I am in receipt of your email. We spoke to the Potash Specialist and are working to come up with a solution. I may touch 
base with you this afternoon over the phone. Alternatively, feel free to call me after lunch . 

Respectfully, 

Joel Lowry 
Environmental Professional 

LOWRY 
environmental 

PO Box 896 
Lovington, NM 88260 
Direct 432-466-4450 

The content of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized 
representative of the intended recipient, please notify Lowry Environmental and delete this email from your system at 
your earliest convenience. Dissemination or copying of this email, its content or its attachments is prohibited. 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 11:31 AM 
To: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com> 
Cc: Rutley, James <jrutley@blm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Coombes SWD Well No. 1 
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Joel : 

Your application should have been suspended and not protested. Your application is suspended because of problems 
associated with the requirements of Hearing Order R-111-P. 

Sorry about the confusion 

Mike 

M ichael McMillan 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505-476-3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Good Afternoon Mike, 

Rutley, James <jrutley@blm.gov> 
Tuesday, April 16, 2019 12:57 PM 
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 

p#Y',,.,,i ,...., ID 5) (___ L c.... 
3o (;, f S::~ 

joel@lowryenvironmental.com; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; 
Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD 
[EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] Notification of Protest for Application to Inject Coombes SWD 
Well No. 1 Bureau of Land Management 

BLM proposed the Coombes SWD 1 to Intrepid Potash as a single well under one of the three exceptions available in 
the administration of the Secretary's Potash Order. Intrepid reported to BLM that they would not object to the location 
of the well as staked. BLM rescinds the protest of well. 

Thank you for your patience. 

Jim 

cJcrmes 05. <32..utlep 

Geologist (Potash Specialist) 

Carlsbad Field Office 

Bureau of Land Management 

Warning: This message is intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information 
that is privileged or confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 

intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 

communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return letter/fax/email. 

On Fri, Mar 22, 2019 at 10:54 AM McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> wrote: 

RE: Coombes SWD Well No. 1 (API 30-025-Pending; Admin. Appl pMAM1907457171) Unit I; Sec 22, T20S, R33E, 
NMPM, Lea County 
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Mr. Lowery: 

OCD was notified by bureau of Land Management that it is protesting this application. This party is identified as an 
affected person for the location being considered for the application. You are being notified that if Permian TDS, LLC 
wishes for this application to be considered, they must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the 
protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained pending 
resolution of the protest. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this application. 
Please me call with any questions on this matter. 

Contact for Bureau of Land Management 

James S. Rutley 

Geologist (Potash Specialist) 

Carlsbad Field Office 

Bureau of Land Management 

620 E. Greene Street 

Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292 

Phone: 575.234.5904 

E-mail: jrutley@blm.gov 

Michael McMillan 

1220 South St. Francis 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 

505-4 7 6-3448 

Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
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